

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Serhii M.

Front End Software Engineer(React)

SUMMARY

- 8+ years of experience in the IT industry
- 3+ years working with PHP and WordPress
- Upper-Intermediate English

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	React
Programming Languages	JavaScript, TypeScript
JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries	Angular, ES6, Next.js, Node.js, React-Saga, React Thunk, React Virtualized, RxJs, Styled components
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML, jQuery, JSS, Material UI, SASS, SCSS, Styled components, XML
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL, Redis
Virtualization, Containers and Orchestration	Docker
Platforms	Firebase
Version Control	Git
Operating Systems	Linux, macOS
Third Party Tools / IDEs / SDK / Services	Microsoft Visual Studio, WebStorm
Other Technical Skills	CGI, Observables

EXPERIENCE



Front End Software Engineer

05.2020 - 09.2020

Description: Building Organizer to manage machine drivers work on fields.

Technologies: React.js, Typescript, React Saga, React-Redux, React Hooks, JSS, Material UI

Front End Software Engineer

03.2020 - 04.2020

Description: Refactoring and improving the existing code of the project. Improving frontend code architecture. Adding new functionality

Technologies: React, Redux, Typescript, React Thunk, SCSS

Front End Software Engineer, Cryptocurrency Ecosystem

02.2019 - 03.2020

Description: Building several microservices: deposits, gift cards, and admin the panel that collects all of the statistics from the marketplace.

Responsibilities: Creating UI and logic according to instructions.

Technologies: ReactJs, React Saga, Typescript, React Hooks, Styled Components

Front End Software Engineer, Visual Marketing platform

01.2019 - 03.2020

Description: Building a social network similar to Twitter. A network that allows collecting, managing, and publishing User Generated Content into eCommerce projects. Automatically collects user-generated photos and videos featuring users' products via hashtags and mentions from Instagram, Facebook, and Twitter. Developing User Profile and Subscribers modules.

Technologies: Javascript, ReactJs, ReactThunk, ReactSaga, Rxjs, Redux, StyledComponents, Next.js, Typescript

Front End Software Engineer, Content Creation Tool

10.2018 - 07.2019



Description: Built a tool that allows users to create engaging, interactive content with complex animations fast on their existing web/eCommerce platform without code.

Responsibilities: Creating functionality for applying different actions to objects on a canvas: rotation, resize, drag; developing functionality for changing objects properties, building architecture for different modules, fixing bugs of the old app and a new one.

Technologies: Javascript, ReactJs, React Thunk, Typescript, React Saga, Rxjs, Redux, Styled Components, Next.js

Front End Software Engineer, Online Sports Betting Service

08.2016 - 04.2018

Description: Creating an application for making bets on electronic sports (DOTA2, League of Legends, CS: GO, etc).

Technologies: Angular 2, 4, 6, Typescript, RxJs, Observables, ES6, SASS

Front End Software Engineer, Social network kinda Twitter

03.2019 - 04.2019

Description: Building of subscribers and user profile modules.

Responsibilities: Front-end development

Technologies: React 16, React Hooks, Redux-Saga, ES6, Typescript, SASS, HTML5, CSS3, React Virtualized

Front End Software Engineer, Ordering Platform

02.2021 - 07.2021

Description: Ordering platform designed to help professional technicians to save time and reduce the hassle associated with wholesale automotive parts procurement.

Technologies: React 16, Typescript, React Hooks, Redux Saga, ES6, SASS, HTML5, CSS3, React Virtualized

Front End Software Engineer, FreeUA

08.2013 - 09.2018



Technologies: Javascript, ReactJs, ReactThunk, ReactSaga, Rxjs, Redux, StyledComponents, Next.js, Angular 2, 4, 6, Typescript

Front End Software Engineer, Qwerty.Software

10.2018 - 01.2020

Technologies: Javascript, ReactJs, React Thunk, Typescript, React Saga, Rxjs, Redux, Styled Components, Next.js

EDUCATION

Zaporizhzhya National Technical University, Master's degree in Information Technologies

August 2012 – May 2017

